

Captain Carol Mandell Phone: +1 (561) 313 1188 E-mail: <u>carolemandell@yahoo.com</u>

Background: I have years of experience managing people and million dollar projects both in and out of yachting. My training in Architecture and Business has given me an eye for technical detail. I also have training in Marine Engineering and am experienced in the engine room, the wheel house and all parts of yacht service. Eight years working professionally as captain and mate on motor yachts ranging from 50'-155'. Previously five years race/delivery crew/navigation on 50' sailboats and anything else with a sail.

Professional behavior - nonsmoker, no drugs, and no tattoos.

Qualifications:

- 500GT USCG All Oceans Captains 3000 GT International license with sailing and towing addendums.
- RYA Yachtmaster 200GT Offshore certificate commercially endorsed.
- Several semesters Broward College- Marine Technology/Engineering. Courses including Diesel Engines, Marine Electrical wiring, Small Engines and Transmissions, and Paint/Composite Systems.

* STCW95	* GMDSS- USCG & MCA	* Adv. Fire Fighting
* USCG Able Bodied Seaman	* USCG Radar certified in ARPA	* PADI Open Water
* AEC (Engineering course)	* One year experience in ISM	

Employment:

March- June 2014Second MateSafari Endeavour230' Cruise ShipSeasonal work as second mate – Driving vessel and night navigation in Alaska.

Dec. – Jan. 2014 Second Captain Delivery Florida-St Kitts 61' Ocean Alexander All navigation from Florida- ST Kitts

May-June 2013Captain MYOwner trip USVIMY Painkiller Tarrab 90'Reference available

June-July 2012Captain/EngineerMini Refit70' MY DreamRewired boats electrical system.Gave owner advice on entering charter system.

Jan-Feb. 2013Delivery CaptainSmall SailboatSan Diego –San FranciscoWritten reference available.

Oct. 2011- March 2012 Captain/Engineer Mimbaw 42' Lagoon Catamaran

Lagoon 41' charter catamaran in BVIs. High end one week all inclusive charters with up to 6 guests. Created boats marketing program and close contact with charter brokers. Increased charters from 5 in a year to 16 weeks. Engineering tasks including dropping the main sail drives to replace gaskets and

removing automatic steering system to be sent out for reconditioning.

Feb. – July 2010CaptainGrand Banks 50' GeronimoBahamas/East Coast.One month Bahamas trip.Cruising east coast Florida to MaineEngine room painting.Refit management Family boat.Written reference.

August 2010-October 2011First Officer.MY Sea Owl Delta 124'Yacht used Triton Vessel Management System and was run as ISM/ISPS managed vessel. Ran and
docked vessel. Reference available.

September 2008- October 2009First OfficerMV Sunchaser 142' RichmondOver one year as first officer on private vessel in Bahamas, Florida, and NE US.Written Reference.

January 2008- May 2008Sole deck officerMV Time For Us Feadship 151'Boat kept in show condition with as little as 3 crew. Cruising from ST. Maartin to Florida.

Aug.2006-May 2007	Mate/First Officer	MV MY WAY Hatteras 85'			
Sept 2005-January 2006	Mate	MV MY WAY Cheoy Lee 1			
Over one year with these owners on 2 boats of the same name and the same captain. Boat					
Management for 50% of time including 2 months in yard while captain lived in Virginia.					
Coordinated work with yard personnel and independent contractors. Cruising Virginia, Florida, and					
Bahamas.	-				

Previous deliveries and other experience include:

June 2014	OOW	Fort Lauderdale, NY	MY Spirit 124' Ref. Avail
MarMay 2013		Engine Room Painting	MY Victoria Del Mar 125'
Aug-Nov 2013	OOW	Relief Mate	MY Spirit 124' Ref. Avail
Dec. 2012 OOW/F	Relief Mate	Ft. Lauderdale – ST Maarten	MY Odessa 165'
Oct. 2012	OOW	Long Island – Savannah	SY Mit SEA A h 155' Ref. Avail.
Sept. 2012	OOW	Maine- Fort Lauderdale	MY Lady J 142'
July-Aug. 2012	OOW	Owner trip: NY-Norfolk-NY	MY Spirit 124' Ref. Avail
May -July 2008	OOW	WPB-Sardinia-Croatia	SY Paraiso108' Alloy
Nov-Dec 2007	OOW	Martinique to Saint Martin	MV One More Toy 155'

August 2005Trip 40' Racing SailboatDelivery MateDelivery Hawaii to San Diego. Watchstanding. Three weeks at sea 2900 nm.

June 2005-July 2005MV 103' Delivery CrewNavigation-Responsible for Nobletech programming.Florida - Cayman Islands - Roatan, Honduras.

Responsible for Robletten programming. Thorida - Cayman Islands - Roatan, Honduras

1999-2005Realtor Sacramento, CA.Business ownerSelf starter providing client service and required complicated escrow documentation.

1991-1999

Architectural Project Manager.

Managed documentation, construction coordination and inspection on multimillion dollar projects.

Education:

- Bachelors of Architecture
- Post Graduate work towards Masters Business Administration.
- Several courses and experience with many computer programs. Learns new systems easily.

<u>**Personal**</u>: Physically fit- I jog and lift weights 5 days a week. Loves all water sports. Previously owned small sailboat and sailboat racing for four years in challenging San Francisco Bay and cruising Pacific Coast California.

REFERENCES:

	OOW SY Mit SEA ah one several deliveries together	(317) 695 4324	kirkswingley@yahoo.com
Paul Stengel	Captain of Sea Owl	(954) 463 2045	
Ernie Smith I have worked for	Captain of Spirit & My Way Ernie on 4 different boats over	· /	captmyway@aol.com ly as this year.
Adam Lambert	Captain of SY Mit SEA ah	(954) 643 -6223	adamlambert66@yahoo.com